



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 1-31-17

AGENDA

RV Discussion

- Description of current zoning and municipal ordinance
- Presentation by Jeff Bowman for his recommended changes
- Action Item/Next Steps: Recommendations to the PC? Or draft ourselves?

Begin Strategic Planning/Goal Setting/Prioritizing (choose top 5 in order? Time frame for each?
Designate lead counselor? Table what we can't tackle now? Possible action items?

- List of current and upcoming projects/issues per members of the council
 - STR Review/report
 - Action Item: Update from Chad
 - New Fire Station
 - Action Items: Review from committee, Town Hall in March?
 - Emergency Preparedness
 - Action Items: Organizational chart? CERT integration? Infrastructure?
 - Transportation Plan
 - Action Item: Review Current Plan, where are we?
 - Community Building/Connecting
 - Action Item:
 - Dune Vegetation Standards
 - Action Items: Part 1: Gather data, formulate guidelines, change ordinance?
Part 2: Future vegetation maintenance? Private/Public partnering? Grants?
 - Available Long Term Housing
 - Action Items: Inventory? Gather data? Meet with county officials?
 - Parks Master Plan
 - Action Items: Where are we? Planning commission/committee?
 - City Wide Septic Inspections
 - Action Items: ??
 - Budgeting
 - Action Items: Review expenses, review process?
 - System Development Charges
 - Gearhart's 100th Anniversary in 2018! Events and Celebrations?
 - Action Item: Party planning?
 - Internal Processes/ Housekeeping Items
 - Action Items: Workflow chart, city planning work session, ways to support staff better? Create consistent processes?
 - Council Rules Update